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IOPU Nuclear Corporet6en
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Post Othee Box 480 |!. g gf
' Route 441 South

Middletown. Pennsylvania 17057-0191 $
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717 944 7621 1
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| US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555 i

;

Attention: Document Control Desk
|
i

Thme Mile Island Nuclear Station, Unit 2 (TMI-2) '

'

Operating License No. DPR-73
:Docket No. 5D-320

Safety Evaluation Report to Remove Metallurgical Samples
From the TMI-2 Reactor Yessel

:

Dear Sirs: .

iAttached is a revision to the Safety Evaluation Report (SER) for Removal of
Metallurgical Samples from the TMI-2 Reactor Vessel (RV) which was submitted
for NRC review and approval via GPU Nuclear letter 441D-89-L-0085 dated
August 18, 1989. This revision modifies Section 2.1, " Pre mouisites," to :

delete reference to the Defueling Conpletion Report (DCR) . Submittal of the
DCR is not a prerequisite to commencement of the proposed Reactor Vessel .

'

sampling activities. This revision clarifies that Mode 1 Technical
Specification controls will remain in place until such time as the Technical '
Specification reouirements for transition to Mode 2 have been satisfied.

|

Sincerely, [

b L
8910310158 891020i

PDR ADOCK 050003D0 M. B. Roche ;

P PNV Director, TMI-2
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Attachment
|
| cc: W. T. Russell - Regional Administrator, Region I

J. F. Stolz - Director, Plant Directorate I-4
L. H. Thonus - Project Manager, TMI Site
F. I. Young - Senior Resident Inspector, TMI Acol
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GPU Nuclear Corporation is a subsidiary of the General Public Utikties Corporatton
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